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October 14, 2009

Mr. Peter LaGreca

National Industrial Maintenance, Inc.

4400 Stecker

Dearborn, M1 48126-3895

Re: Catch Basin Cleaning Program 2010/2011/2012

Dear Mr. LaGreca:

The City would like to extend for the next three (3) years the Agreement for
Catch Basin Cleaning Services under the pricing structures submitted in your
proposal dated July 2, 2008, for 2010, 2011 and 2012. Attached is a copy of
your proposal for reference. _ _ .
Please return this letter to my attention indicating appropriately.

If you have any questions, please contact me, Thank you for your cooperation
and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean A. Farris CPPB

~ Supervisor of Procurement

/ Yes, [ agree (o extend the existing Agreement for Catch Basin
Cleaning Services for an additional three (3) years with the pricing structure
submitted in my proposal dated July 2, 2008, for 201 0,2011 and 2012.

No, I do not wish to extend the Agreement for Catch Basin Cleaning
Services for an additional three (3) years with the pricing structure submitted
in my proposal dated er 2,2008, for 2010, 2011 and 2012.
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